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BILL RICHARDSON 007 0T 16 PR 368 Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop ‘ Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

October 16, 2007

Richard Ezeanyim, Hearing Examiner
EMNRD-OCD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive,

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Hand-delivered

Re: Case 14008, Yeso Energy, Inc.
Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

The above-referenced matter is currently scheduled to be heard on October 18, 2007 at 8:15 a.m. We were recently contacted
by Ernest Padilia, Esq., who informed our office that he has been retained to represent the Operator in this matter. Mr.
Padilla has a scheduling conflict with the currently-scheduled setting, and has asked that we agree to continue the matter to
another date. The Oil Conservation Division has no opposition to this request, and therefore requests that the matter be
continued to November 29, 2007. Opposing joins in this request.

Sincerely,

Mikal Altomare
OCD Attorney

Cec: via U.S. Mail and email: epadillaplfl@gwest.net

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523
T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

Ec: Daniel Sanchez, Compliance and Enforcement Manager
Gail MacQuesten, Assistant General Counsel
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